PROFILES COMPARED—A prison photo of Jares Earl Ray is compared,
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as scaped (onwct
ng Suspect Fled From Mlssourl
‘Last 'Apnl During a Robbery Te.rnj‘_-: :

BY ROBERT L. JACKSON and RONALD J. OSTROW

Times Staft Writers RN
WASHINGTON——-Erlc Starvo Galt, who is accused of slaymg Dr. S
\Qartm Luther King, was identified by the FBI Friday as an escaped"-.v
§med robber and car thief whose real name is James Earl Ray

identity of Ray, 40, by tediously

matching faint fingerprints-found -t~ '

during the two-week-old ‘investiga- -

tion against those of more than 53, Lo

000 fugitives described in the bu-
reau's files. The FBI did not say =~
where the fingerprints were fouhdi

Ray, who employed a variety Of' SRR

other aliases during an 18year
crime career, is the object of oneof : -
the greatest manhunts in history, "
involving FBI, state and local pol; ‘
across the country, -

Ray escaped April 23, 1967, from
the Missouri State Pemtent:ary at
Jefferson City, where he had served
seven years of a 20-year seritencef or
the $120 robbery of a. St. Louis
supermarket and for stealmg a ca&_—m
in 1959, w=w==Y 21t
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8 sFu'gg Seized in Los Angeles g':::_.

'?goes back to 1949 when he was
.convicted of a Los Arigeles burglary

‘for. which he served time in County

Jafl;"He was convicted of a Chicago
'a,rméd ‘robbery in 1952 and sen-
tenced to state prison. In 1955 he
wag’ convicted of forging postal
‘money ~orders in Missouri and

j;sent’énced to the federal penitentia-

Ty 3} Leavenworth, Kan,

/" After two unsuccessful attempts to
‘egeape from the Missouri prison,
Ray made his break last year
apparently by hiding in a bakery
truck that was making deliveries of
bread baked in the penitentiary to
prison honor farms outside the

walls. Rays prison duties were in

‘food service.

The first of his two previous
attempts to escape from the peniten-
tiary, in 1961, was thwarted when a
ladder collapsed under him as he
was attempting to scale a wall, In
the second attempt, in March, 19686,
he escaped from his cell but was
found in a ventilating shaft inside
the penitentiary.

Transferred to Hospital '

The second escape attempt 2ansed
Ray to be transferred to the Missot»
ri 'State Hospital at Fulton, where
he underwent menfal observation
from Sept. 8 to Oct. 21, 1966, where
he was confined to the maximum
security ward for the criminally
insane.

But Dr. Donald Peterson, hospltal
. superintendent, said Ray should not
be considered "an ex-mental pa-

tient." He explained that many

inmates who try to escape are sent
to Fulton for mental examination to
determine if they view themselves
as responsible for their actions,

"There was no evidence whatso-

ever of any mental disease or defect,? .
Peterson told The Times. He said .
the prisoner had exhibited no strong -
raecial prejudmes or pther psyclwlo- :

gical quirks. -

- Dr. Petepson said i mdications were» o
that Ray suffered from "just no -
goodness." He said, "He 'was .well -
behaved at - the hospltal and I
understand that outside of escaping -
.and attempting to escape, he gave-

At least We haven't been
told Otherwip i@ corei=

! indicated both his paféms
~are dead, but listed’ a
“"brother, Jerry Ray, of
“Post Office Box 23, Wheel-

iﬂg,llllnaddiﬁﬂil.:

, . ‘wanted postet {ssu ~by
Missouri authon esvwhen

. Ray escaped frory prison
. last year also listdd John
*Ray of 1918 Park Abe, 4 5t.
. Louls as a brother, . V A
" No trace of either broth-
“er could be found by
- reporters Friday, and the
- FBI declined comment
when asked about them.
- Ray's former neighbors
. In St. Louis said Friday
- that FBI agents were car-
- rying on an active search
for Ray last October. That

~ was six months after he:

- escaped from prison and
was listed as a fugitive.
But the FBI agents ran

. into a cold trail when they
' . questioned residents -of
. the rooming hoouse area:on
- the near south side of St.
- Louis where Ray had
. lived with his mother and

grandmother- at the time

he was arrested for armed
- robbery in 1959. o

Tall and Thin

" Two long-time res1dents,
of the area told'a Times
rep rter that they in-

- formed the FBI they had

. not seen Ray since his

. arrest eight years earlier

: and they -said - that jthe

> . mibther and grandmother

. - anparently moved ‘out of
the neighborhood at ahout "

+ the time of his arrest.’s

Mrs Jute Turnbough ad-:

7 ded that the: kRays had

them 1o trouble at the penitentiary.

‘Ray's hosp1t§1 records

‘that.
£ g1ven the Park

k dress for htis thy
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Piecing The Puzzle Together

By D. N. OPPENHEIMER

Herald-Examiner Science Writer

In the late fall of 1949, a Los
Angeles probation oficer ap?
ious to help a “flrst offénd-
er’’— s
mother of < 21-year-
glary suspect Ja
Ray.

Records fail Ao indicate
whether Mrs. Ray replied.
And no trace of Ray can be
found in local court records of
the trail he left from his brush

ith the law in 1949.

But the FBI and the police

Memphis believe they have

pretty good idea what hap-
pened to the 21-year-old youth
caught in the act of burglariz-
ing a Los Angeles restaurant
19 years ago.

The trail leads from job to
job, jail to jail, prison to
prison. . . and finally—accord-
ing to federal and Tennessee
warrants—to that fateful af-
ternoon on Friday, April 5.

James Earl Ray, an un-
known wanderer, a school
dropout—a man who was a
good prisoner, a fair soldier
and apparently a totally un-
suiccessful “civilian—is the ob-
ject today of one of this na-
tion’s most intensive man-
‘hunts. He’s - wanted for the
murder of the Rev. Martin
Luther King Jr.

Authorities elsewhere are
putting together a fairly com-
plete record of his activities
that took him from his Hlinois
-childhond to his current noto.
riety. Court records here pro-
vide them with at least a
partial picture of this 40-year-
old man. ‘who ‘told police he
calfi® 10 0% Angeles either to

- Assassin - Suspect

IIIIllllil“l“IlllllllI||!IlIlII||l|I|l|l|IHIII||l|l||“|l|l|l||l|lllII|||IIII|I|||I||(

WASHINGTON (UPI) —Escaped convict James
Earl Ray was given an extraordinary emergency
listing on the FBI’s roster of 10 most wanted crim-
inals Saturday, intensifying the nationwide manhunt
for the accused assassin of Dr. Martin Luther King.

work or to try to get a job
overseas.

It was Oct. 7 1949, when
Ray first came to the atten-
tion of any knowg persons in
Los Angeles. That was the
night Lee_Strg¥horn, assistant
manager of the Forum Cafete-
ria, 620 S. Broadway, found
Ray hiding in the cafeteria’s
office.

But Ray, reluctant to wait
around for conversation,
struck Strayhorn and tried to
dash to freedom via a fire
escape from the upstairs of-
fice. Parking lot attendant
George Russell, responding to
a shout for help by Strayhorn,
caught Ray and tried unsuc-
cessfully to grab him.

Ray hroke Russell’s grasp
and fled into the night .. . but
not until Russell tore Ray’s
shirt pocket, causing papers
and money fto fall to the
ground. A check of the papers
revealed Ray’s name and his
address at 1119 S. Spence St.

Three days later, Strayhorn
spotted Ray in the Bank of
America at Seventh and
Broadway, and enlisted the
aid of police officer R. R.
-Ballou who apprehended Ray.
The young man then was tak-
en to City Hall, where he was
booked on a burglarly charge
~apparently the first charge
in a @riminal career that car-
ried him through state prisons
at Joliet and Pontiac, Jeffer-

son City, Mo., and the federal
penitentiary at Leavenworth,
Kansas.

The record showed that no
property was taken from the
cafeteria, but that a typewrit-
er had been removed to the
fire escape on the night Ray
was caught by Strayhorn. Ray
denied having been involved
in a robbery.

He told police “I never was
in the building and I don’t
even know where it is. I’
only been in town three
four days. Someone stole
identification papers.”

But testimony by ecafeteria.
employes, particularly identi-
fication by Strayhorn backed
by that of Russell, weighed
too heavily against the young
man. He was found guilty and
sentenced to eight months.
That sentence was reduced to
90 days and three years pro-
bation on recommendation of
probation officer Robert V.
Sieloff. Judge W. Turnéy Fox
also extracted from the defen
dant a promise to abstain

from drinking alcoholic bever-

ages.

That promise was called for
because Ray’s testimony dur-

ing the trial indicated. Ray’s.

memory of events during the
robbery. may have been af:

fected by earher beer drmk :
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I maybe, 1-had some beers or
something.” His probation of-
ficer said, ‘‘He denies that he
is anything more than a so-
cial drinker and indicates that
a few beers have a rather
strong effect on him.’

The probation officer’s re-
port said Ray was a school
dropout after completing the
9th grade at Union High
School, Ewing, Mo., “because
he did not want to attend
school further.”

He worked for International
Shoe Co., Hartford, Ill., until
December, 1945, when he was
laid off. He had been earning
77 cents per hour as a labor-
er. Two months later, he en-
tered the US. Army as a
private. In December of 194,
he received a general dis-
charge. He was a private
then, too.

After his Army discharge,
Ray drew servicemen’s read-
justment checks until May of
1949, during which time he
began going through his sav-
ings account, which apparent-
ly he had been building since
1944, - The probation officer
said Ray’s passbook showed a
balance as high as $1180, but
that Ray started to withdraw
money Jan. 28, 1949, and that
the account was closed by
June of that year.

He moved on tp Chicago in
May of 1949, and worked full
time as a rubber mold opera-
tor for the Dryden Rubber Co.
He was earning $45 per week,
but was laid off in September,

The probation report
showed Ray liked to go to the

. movies, read magazines and
datéSgEse=He ‘‘appears to be

FBI IS DISTRIBUTING THIS PHOTOGRAPH OF JAMES EARL RAY.

Suspected slayer of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. on “most wanted” list

of normal intelligence and ad-
mits only an occasionally ex-
cessive use of intoxicants,”
the court was advised.

come to Los Angeles in search
of an uncle who had been
doing overseas construction

" work in Guam and was sched-
Ray told authorities he had

uled to meet him here. But he

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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‘New Galt i

Links in

L.B. Told

By FRANK ANDERSON

A few more pieces of the
. jig-saw puzzle that is Eric
Starvo Galt, the FBI's
prime suspect in the assas-
sination of Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr., fell into place
. Thursday in Southern €ali-
fornia. -

An “Eric S. Galt” was
confirmed as a former ser-
vice customer of the South-
ern California Edison C8g, of
Los Angeles. But a piiblic
relations representativé”for
the firm, Ray Osborne, %old

The Independent, Press-

Telegram that all records of
such service had -been
turned over to the FBI.

OSBORNE could supply

no details of when, where
or how the Edison served
Galt, but the fact that he
was a client indicated he
had been a house or apart-
ment tenant in Long Beach
or Los Angeles.

Prior to the information
from the Edison Co., Galt’s
only confirmed address was
a motel at 5533 Hollywood
Blvd., Hollywood. The man-
~ager of the Internatignal
School of Bartending “in
Hollywood stated earlier
that Galt had been graduat-
ed from his school but: re-
fused a job offer. B4

i

Meanwhile, in Long-

- Beach, a stunning 21-year-

old dance instructress who

. taught Galt the cha-cha and

the go-go, expressed fears

> for her life,

Miss Kathy Norton, twho

works at the National
Dance Studios and was one

of the employes who identi- °

fied Galt as a student there
from December through
mid-February of this year,
said she had no fear of Galt
himself but was apprehen-
sive about the conspiracy
in which he is alleged' to
have been involved. 1,
“Remember the Kennedy
assassination,” she. -said.
“There were a lot of peaple
who saw that or were-in-
olved innocently, and now
all of them are dead.” -
MISS NORTON  darced
only “three or four hours”

with Galt, but her former -

colleague at the studio, Pat-
ty Harris, 20, a smoky bru-
nette, tutored him- a}most

20 hours

“He was a very nice per-
son,” she said, “and he ‘was
a good dancer, despite what

. they say.”

Miss Harris, no lcmger

employed by the studio; left -

her part-time job with Na-
tional Dance Studios in mid-
February. But she:.ex-

plained that quitting. her .
~ job had nothing to do with

Galt, who terminated his

. lessons there about. the

same time.
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WORD SPREADS FAST

| Fugitive's Dead- nger Has
Valley Police in a Dither

'~ By MIKE CARMEL

BALDWIN PARK — The ar-
rest of a man who is a dead-
ringer for James Earl Day,
alleged killer of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., resulted in near
pandemonium for about three
hours at the Baldwin Park police
station Saturday.

Tipped off by an anonymous
caller who said a man resembl-
ing Ray was getting a hair cut
in a barber shop onMaine
Street, police closed in on the
suspect at Maine and Ramona
Boulevard.

Unable to produce iden-
tification and almost in-
distinguishable from published
pictures of Ray—the subject of a
nationwide manhunt—the man
was brought to the police station
where agents off the FBI ar-
rived in minutes.

Word of the sensational arrest
flashed across the country
within an hour, although strict
radio silence on the arrest was
maintained.

The police dispatcher reported
calls from news media in New

York, Chicago, Washmgton D.C.
i allas. ———

A New York caller insisted
Ray was being held on the
seventh floor of the ‘“Baldwin
Park Police Bldg.” The Baldwin
Park police occupy basement of-
fices in the city hall.

The Chicago newsman wanted
more information on the “gun
battle” which forced police to
call in the Los Angeles County

N

Sheriffs for more weaponry.
After hours of questioning and
fingerprint analysis by a
statewide, court-recognized ex-
pert and and FBI fingerprint
specialist, the man was
freed—with a copy of his arrest
report to help in case another
sharp-eyed citizen makes\an

anonymous call.
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Career in Crime’
Began at an Early Age

Suspect in Slaying of Dr. King Recalled
as Thief of Schoolmates’ Lunch Money

BY VINCENT J. BURKE
Times Statf Wrifer

ST. LOUIS—James Earl
Ray, 40, convicted robber,
petty hoodlum and sus-
pected slayer of Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King, started
on the road to crime in the
eighth grade.

At the age of 14 or 15,
Ray was caught stealing a
box of nickels and pennies
contributed by his school-
mates toward the cost of
the hot lunchthat was
served at the Ewipg, Mo,
public school.

incident in af telephone
interview Monday.
Washburn, now post-
master at Ewing, said he
“would never forget it be-
cause Ray, after he was
caught, tried to implicate
‘him as an accomplice.

Kept in Box
"We would give a nickel

or seven .cents or some
"small amount and we

would be served a hot-

lunch at noon," Washburn
said. "The money was kept
in a box. I didn't even
know that the money had
been taken until I was
-accosted and told that Ray
+had said I had put him up
to it, or helped him."

Ray was caught. almost
immediately and Wash-
burn was proved innocent.
"l don't remember whe-
ther Ray actually got out
of the scriool with the

., money but I remember

that both the money and
the box were seized."

Ray and his parents and
their family lived in Ew-
ing at the time under the
assumed name of Raynes.
After they left Ewing in
1943 or 1944, some mem-
bers of the family conti-
nued to use the name
Raynes, but others used
Ray.

Ray's father has a police
record in Quincy, Ill, »
where he was known as '
Earl Ray, alias Jamés
Ryan.

Matter of Record

The disparity in the
names became a mgtter of
public record. Oct
when i
Ravynes one/o ay's
younger brothers, was’
killed in a traffic accident
in Quincy at the age of 19

Ray's body was idepti-
fied by two sisters, Su
Jane Ryan and
mequen
using the name Ryan.

Theautomobile in which
Franklin was killed had
been licensed to one of his
older brothers, Jerry Ray
of St. Louis.

The fugitive, James Earl .
Ray, was then serving a
20-year prison sentence in

-the Missouri State, Pen-

itentiary at Jefferson Ci-
ty. He escaped a year ago.
His mother died in 1961. It
is not known whether his
father is still living==- ~»ﬂ:;--'
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DISAPPEARED AT SAME TIME

. \L

“FBI Seekmg Mystery Blonde

Seen Here With King Suspect

BY DAVE LARSEN

Times Staff Writer

The FBI is interested in the
whereabouts of a blonde who seems
to have disappeared from the Los
Angeles area at about the same time
as James Earl Ray, it was leamed
Monday.

The blue-eyed woman, ahout 27
years old, was seen at times in the
company of Ray, also known as
Eric Starvo Galt, the prime suspect
in the murder of Dr. Martin Luther
King.

They were last seen together one
night -in mid-March at the Sultan
Room, a cocktail lounge in the St.
Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood
Blvd., where Ray lived.

FBI agents have been asking
questlons about the mystéry wo-
man, giving rise to speculation that
she may have departed with Ray
when he Jeft Los Angeles.

ere were no major develop-

ments nationally in the case Mons?

day.
However. an interview here \\1th
Charles Sun regarding his trip’

with R to New Orleans in mid-

Decemper brought out the informg-
tion that the suspect was carrying'a
second set of license plates.

Stein was not sure whether the:
plates lying on the deck beneath the
rear ' window were from ‘-ummci
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state (he said the plates on
th&car were from Alaba-
ma) or whether they were
simply outdated plates
from the same state.

Stein, whosays he
is a songwriter, was
offered a free ride to
the Louisiana city by Ray
after he agreed to sign a
petition in the drive by
former Alabama Gov.
George C. Wallace to qua-
lify on the primary ballot.

At a stop in Texas
during the two-day drive,
Stein noticed that one of
the tires on the 1966 white
Mustang was wearing
thin, The songwriter said
Ray purchased a used tire
for $4 as a replacement.

Stein said this struck
him as strange at the time
because up until then Ray
had been loose with his
money.

"T1 tell you what I
think," the songwriter
said. "Ithink he knew
then and there that he
‘wouldn't be keeping the
car."

Stein: said he went to
New Orleans to bring back
to Los Angeles the chil-
dren of his sister, a wid-

ow. The children are aged .

seven and eight. -

tried to talk Ray into
remaining three %y?.L‘R‘!y
stayed at a motel. " Stein, -
who is divorced, visited
another sister with whom

the children were staying.

* Anxious fo Leave .

"But the next day Galt
(Ray) wanted to leave,”
Stein said. The suspect -
told Stein he had finished
seeing "some people" and
was anxious to return to
Los Angeles but agreed
reluctantly to remain one
more day. '

Stein said he knew the
suspect only by the name
Eric Starvo Galt. The FBI
has listed other aliases.
Yet another one was dis-
closed Monday at the Rah-
bits Foot Club, 5623 Holly-
wood Blv{, where the
always well-dressed sus-
pect could be found night-
ly at the bar,

The club offers a deal |
known as the "key club,"
by which a patron can get |
double shots of whiskey
for the price of a single .
shot between 5:30 angd 6:30
p.m. and 10 and 11 g.m.

Bartender Bo Def Monte
said the suspect gapplied
for the deal, but, iffstead of |
signing his own name,
asked the bartender to
sign the register f

Reven and € ©-no. . and put down:
i 'Once there, he said, he

T
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Assassin

‘Suspect
On List

By SAM FOGG
WASHINGTON (UPI) —
.Escaped convict James Earl
Ray was given an extraor.
dinary emergency listing on
the FBI’s roster of 10 most
wanted criminals Saturday, in.
tensifying the nationwide mane.
hunt for the accused assassin
of Dr, Martin Luther King.

Ray, who masqueraded as
Eric Starvo Galt at the time
King was slain in Memphis,
was placed on the list even
though there are 10 figutives
already on it, This has hapa
pened but once before in the
history of the 10 most wante
ed.

FBI Director J. Edgar
Hoover decided to add Ray
as an 11th most wanted to
insure the widest possible dise
semination of the 40.year.old
crimonal’s picture and dese
cription to the police and the
public.

In addition, a special alert
was set up in the Mexican
border area. in the event Ray
tries to flee the country,Mexi.
can police officials also were
said to be looking for Ray
on an unofficial basis,

Special arrangements were

made fo show Ray’s picture
on the ABC ¢“The FBI,” Sun.
day evening,

The only other criminal

| ever given emergency listing

on the 10 most wanted roster

was Richard Lawrence Mar.

quette, who sought for the

butcher knife murder of a

Portland, Ore., housewife in

June, 1961, The day after.
Marquette was listed as an

TsursY most wanted, he was

arrested in California. '

«—_SCar, on his right palm,

———a

1 tified as the mysterious Galt,
there was an assured $100,-
000 in rewards for anyone
providing information lead-
ing to the capture and cone
viction of King’s slayer, The
Memphis city council has vot-
ed to underwrite that amount.

Ray, identified through a
painstaking check of FBI
fingerprint files, had been

‘ .sought by police as an escaps

| ed convict for nearly a year,
He broke out of Missouri State
Prison by hiding in a bread
truck on April 23, 1967,

The wanted man had been

armed robbery for a while

security ward of the state hose
pital at Fulton.

A high school dropout who

Ray has also served sentene
ces in the federal penitentiary
at Leavenworth, Kan., Iline
ois state prisons at Joliet
i and Pontiac, and in Los Ane
" geles County jail. The FBI
warned that he should be con.

sidered armed and extremes

ly dangerous.,

Known to his fellow prison
inmates asa “‘loner,” Ray was
born at Alton, 111, He dropped
out of school in Ewing, Mo.,
in the ninth grade and his

criminal record dates back -

to 1949,

Ray has a number of dis.

tinguishing features. His left
ear protrudes noticeably and

he has a habit of nervously

pulling on hisear lobes. There
is a small scar on the center
'of his forehead and another
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—Crisis Of Distrust |
Touches Everything

A FEW HOURS after the assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark arrived
at the Memphis scene of the slaying. His immediate as-
surance was that the FBI was ‘“‘getting very close to iden-
tifying” the Kkiller and that “all evidence we have is that
this is the work of a single person.” A few hours later, Mr,
Clark said, “We are very close to making an arrest.”

It may be that it was important to reassure the Negroes
of the nation that the death of Dr. King was not the work
of a white conspiracy and that an arrest, providing retri-
bution, would be quickly forthcoming. Mr. Clark and other
officials apparently thought these reassurances were so
important to the nation’s peace that they were willing to
advance them at the cost of honesty. _

The FBI was not, obviously, “very close” to identifying
the killer at that time nor was it very close to making an
arrest. While there was at that time no evidence of a con-
spiracy in the murder, neither could there have been an
substantial evidence that the assassination was the wor
of a single person.

Now, two weeks later, there is a growing speculatio
among Memphis police officers that Dr. King’s slayer was
a professional killer — a hired gun — who left an elab-
orate trail of phony clues to confuse his pursuers. A war-
rant charging conspiracy and murder has been issued
against one Eric Starvo Galt. According to news reports,
Galt has been hunted by the FBI for more than a week al-
though his name was not disclosed by the Bureau until
Wednesday. S

The FBI is secretive by nature and recent court de-
cisions relating to the publication of prejudicial crime
news has made it even more so. But the failure to release
the name of a suspect wanted in a notorious murder is an
extreme kind of secrecy. It denies law enforcement the
important assistance of the public in apprehending a fug-
itive on the lam. o

There are times, of course, when the FBI will find it
advisable to refuse comment on prominent criminal cases.
But there seldom can be justification for the agency pur-
posefully to mislead the public either by unsupported im-
plications or deliberate lies. i

Dishonest statements tend to freeze their makers into
positions of supporting those statements against evidence
which points to a contrary conclusion. The Kennedy as-
sassination should have provided enough examples of that.

Taken together, dishonesty and unnecessary secrecy
really shake the confidence of the people in their govern-
ment, already having caused a widespread distrust. Are
we headed for a time when the public will automatically
distrust official statements in the rationale that official-
dom wouldn’t bother to break secrecy except to mislead?

P N * P * . .
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From Herald-Examiner Wire Services -

MEXICO CITY — Police in

juestioning a U.S. citizen who
they say resembles James Earl
Ray, wanted on a charge of
slaying Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr., Negro civil rights leader.
Lt. Robert Fletcher of the
judicial police investigation

carried a U.S.fpassport issued to
Daniel David {Kennedy.
“Tii~Washington, D.C., more
than 12 hougs af_ter Kennedy
was handcufféd, the FBI said
that “there has been no arrest
in the hunt for Ray.” In Balti-
more, Kennedy’s mother called
the arrest ‘‘impossible.” She
said, “He’s just a skinny_ old
thing” and only a “blind nian”
would say her son resembled
James Earl Ray.

Fletcher said Kennedy denied
any connection with King’s as-
sassination and said he was
from Baltimore.

In Baltimore, Mrs. Pearl E.
Kennedy said an FBI agent told
her Mexican authorities were
holding her son.

“It was impossible for him to
do it,”” said Mrs. Kennedy. “He
y«ouldnt even kill a fly, let
plone kill a human being.”

Mrs. Kennedy said her 41-
year-old son left Baltimore
‘March 24 to go to Mexico—"he
wanted to take off, that’s all”—
'and that he telephoned her from
there on Sunday.

“He was so happy when he
talked to me,” said Mrs. Kenne-
dy. “He _said people were. so
fm - him theré, becaus

northwest Mexico say they are’

office in\Cabqrca said the man

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ie,

Suspect

everythmg was so peaceful and

S
Agents of the Sonora state:
police were en route to Caborca
to return the man to Hermosillo, r
the state capital, Fletcher sald
He added that FBI agents were
on their way to Hermosillo from
Arizona, but in Phoenix, John
Mull, in charge of the FBI in
i Arizona, said he had heard noth-
ing from Mexican authorities,
and none of his agents were en
route to Hermosillo.

Fletcher said he picked the
man up about 6 p.m. Wednes-
jday in a cafe in Caborca, which
is about 80 miles southwest of
|Nogales, Ariz. The officer said
he took the man in because of
his similarity to published pho-
‘|tographs of Ray.

Fletcher said the man crossed
the border at Nogales on April

A7 and told him he Med
Jto" Caborca.
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RAY HELD WILLING TO
SEEK’BOUNTY’ON KING

DALTON, Ga. (}P)—-A convicted murderer who was
in prison with James Earl Ray, now hunted in the
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King, said Tuesday he
heard Ray say he would be willing to try to collect
$1 million for kllrng the civil rights leader.

Raymond s, 40,4he same age as Ray, is in
Wﬁlt¥1e1d Countyf Jail awaiting action on appeal of a
murder convictipn. Curtis said he and Ray were
prisoners at Missouri State Penitentiary when
President John fF'. Kennedy was assassinated Nov.
22, 1963, in Da as

"Another boy said, "Well, there's a million-dollar
bounty to get King.' King was running his mouth
pretty good-then. Ray said, 'If there is a million-
dollar bounty on King, I believe I can collect it,"
Curtissald in a jail cell interview. e
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Ray entered the prison
Meea=2%, 1960. Swetson
said that during Ray's
moré than seven years
there he was caught
breaking rules only four
timeg—twice trying to es-
cape, once trying to
smuggle "ordinary food
items" to a hospital pa-
tient, and onceé refusing to
work.

"He liked James Bond
detective fiction and
paperback love stories, ac-

cording to eother prisoners
who knew him," Swenson
said.

Swenson said Ray "kept
in shape by lifting’
weights, but he did not do !
it Competitively." = —
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one Calls From Ray -
{o New Orleans Traced

By LOUIS LOMAX

Special to The Herald-Examiner
Search for the person or persons involved in the

murder of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., has closed in on
the mysterious Hollywood blonde, who knew James Earl

Ray better than anyone else,

New Orleans ‘‘cash man,” with whom Ray maintained
constant telephone contact.]——

These facts can be reported]
as a result of this reporter’s
investigation on Wednesday.

James Earl Ray, the alleged

killer of Dr. King, spent consid-
erable time as a resident of the
St. Francis Hotel along Holly-
wood Boulevard in Los Angeles.
Each evening at about 6 p.m. he
entered a public phone booth in
the hotel where he made long-
distance prepaid phore calls.

The number of this booth is
known and an intensive investi-
gation is underway to discover
who Ray was calling.

According to people who knew

and the equally mysterious

lhas been traced to Cincinnati,
‘0 and then to Milwaukee, Wis.
It is certain Ray purchased her
ticket for her to visit her par-
ents in the Midwest.

It is also certain that she left
her parents’ home at about the
time Martin Luther King was
killed and moved into a Milwau-
kee motel with a man who said
he was her hushand.

On April 22, the woman, so
far only identified as Jerri,
wrote a letter to a Los Angeles
friend. The letter indicated she
had moved into the Milwaukee
‘motel a few days after Dr. King
was slain and faat she planned
to retutn to Los Angeles in two

Ray, he had a “doodling” habit,
and the walls of the phone booth!
involved reveal that someone
had written ‘“Death Before
Dishonor.”

The wr1t1ng on the phone
booth wall is surrounded by
drawings of swastikas and the
Maltese Cross. Yet another doo-
dle on the wall contains a de-
rogatory reference to Mexicans,
Negroes and Dr. Martin Luther
King.

It is believed that Ray, then
known as Eric Starve Galt,
made the doodles. This fact will
be verified only when the FBI’s
]handwriting experts match the
hand printing on the phone
booth walls with that on the
{back of a television set known
{to have belonged to Ray.

The ‘mysterious blonde fr1end‘

weeks.

The Hollywood blonde is not a
suspect in the case. Investiga-
tors only hope that she can give

them additional retails abqui]
lRay‘s contacts and activities,

This reporter is now followin
Ray’s trail from Los A@ﬁ
New Orleans last December.. .

During that trip, Ray made
contact with a New Orleans
person who is believed to be a
New Orleans industrialist and|
builder. Ray made several tele-
phone attempts to reach his}
contact. The first three efforts|
resulted in no answer, |

The evidence suggests that on
the fourth call, Ray made a; 9
p.m. date to call his contact the
following evening. This critical
phone call- was made from a
booth near Houston, 'Tex., on
the night of Dec. 16, 1967.

Late afternoon Wednesday,
another startling development
occurred. The blond young wo-
man known as Jerri suddenly
vanished from her Milwaukee
hotel room. She was registered
at the Royal Motel, 435 Michi-
gan St., in Room 208 urder the
last name of Dennis. Shortly
after a long-distance phone call
from this reporter, Miss Dennis
and the man alleged to be her
husband, suddenly checked: out
of the motel.

According to a hotel relief
| —clevk, the descrlptwn of Miss

“| "Dennis’ “husband” is similar to

that of James Earl Ray. This
disclosure adds understanding
to an FBI press release that

. they were searching for Ray

near the Canadian border.
Even so, the search for the
bankrollers of Ray concentrates
on New Orleans and it is be-
lieved that the phone call made
fraom Houston on Dec. 16 -may
wEn“prUVIﬂe a clue. ===
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~WERE THESE DOODLES MADE BY KING’S ASSASSIN&——=
“Writing on wall of phone booth reportedly used by prime suspect Earl Ray
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PHONE BOOTH IN HOTEL HERE SAID USED BY:SUSPECT -
The plot to “kill' King” may have unfolded at St. Francis-Hotel .~

e
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NO- HARD FEELINGS

Ray Look-Alike Set
~ Free by Mexicans

HERMOSILLO,_ Mex. (B
—An: American arrested
by Mexican officials be-
cause they thought he
.vesembled - pictures of the
m3n wanted in the slaying
"ot Dr, Martin Luther King
was released Thursfday af-
Ler questioning.

‘Daniel David

cans upon his felease.
According to police in

Hermosillo, an FBI agent

identified only as Mr.

:Smith said Kennedy did -

“not look like James Earl
: Ray, the fugitive wanted
on charges of slaying Dr.
King.

Detained 24 Hours

Kennedy had been de-
tained 24 hours after po-
lice in Caborca arrested

him.
~ "I guess anyone else
- would be mad, but I can't

be angry with these

people,” Kennedy said.
- "They'- thought I looked
+ like James Ray and they

. were only doing their du~

kennedy arrived in.

. Mexico March 27 and was
* hiking to “Baya—california

when he was arrested -

about 80 miles south of the
border.

"1 just wanted to get out
by myself and think," he

said. "I just hope Ameri-

cans don't think Mexico is
a bad place to go after this.
I've never met people like
the ones who have given
me their homes these past
few weeks."

Had Various Jobs

Kennedy, a World War
II veteran, said he had
done various jobs through-
out the country since he

received his medical dis-
~ charge from the Army.

"I was a tax investigator, |
+a steel worker and even
' played in a band, but I was
. sick of seeing the way my

fellow Americans lived,"
he said.

"When I decided to come
down here a.lot of people, '
including my mother, !

thought I was crazy. They
said Mexico was a dange-

_rous place to go.tTicylze

~ killer."

never known smcere'
people " i SN
As for his future, Ken-

nedy is not sure.

"This could have spoiled
everything, but I won't let-
it. Believe it or not, but

I'm working on a mathe-

matical problem and .I"
have to be in the desert to
solve it,” he said, "I'll just
carry

guess."

Taken to Breakfast &

After police finished
questioning Kennedy they
took him to a restaurant
for breakfast and then
drove him back to Cabor-
ca.

"T've got a lot of friends
in Caborca," he said. "I
want them to know I'm
not the man who killed

Martin Luther King. I"

don't know what kind of a
man that would be.. ’

"I'm just sorry the police
had to waste their time on
me instead of continuing

their search for the real

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The FBI has seized ‘telephone records

e —
‘

of a prominent New

Orleans industiialist, Louis Lomax reported. It is not known
yet if the seizure is in connection with the assassination of Dr.

" Martin Luther King Jr. The industrialist involved has been
-mentioned fréquently by persons close to the investigation,

Lomagx said. -

Hr———

ut an hour, Ray left

driving abo

By LOUIS LOMAX

Special to The Herald-Examiner

- Additional evidence and conversations with persons|

who knew James Earl Ray, the alleged slayer of Dr.
Martin Luther King, establish that Ray met with an
important industrialist on the afternoon of Dec. 17 either
inside or near the International Trade Mart in the city
of New Orleans.

The meeting occured be-
tween 2:30 and 4 p.m.

That the meeting took place

International Trade Mart. That
evening Ray visited Tommy and
told him he had seen him in the
Mart that afternoon.

the frooway to mak
ccall.

W 1.

I S R -V P
Ray talked for some 15 minutes
lwhile Stein drank coffee and ate
candy. :

Stein and this reporter are;
now in the Houston area from
which the call was made. A|
search of the area aided- by!
Stein’s retention, has narrowed|
the search for the phone boothi

was established by reconstruct-
ing the time table followed by
Ray and Charles Stein, the trav-
eling companion who made the
trip with Ray beginning Dec. 15.

This reporter is now retravel-
ing that route with Stein.

Stein met Ray in a Hollywood
bar and indicated he (Stein)
wanted to go to New Orleans to
pick up his two cousins; both
small children. Ray replied he
was making the round trip to
“meet some important people”
and that he would give Stein a
free ride if Stein would agree
to sign the petition to place for-
mer Alabama Gov. George Wal-
lace on the California presiden-
tial ballot. '

Stein agreed and the trip was
begun about noon Dec. 15.

Traveling in the now-famous
white Mustang,” Ray and Stein
took turns driving and arrived
at New Orleans at about noon
on Dec, 17.

Ray checked into the Provin-
cial Hotel and before departing,
he told Stein that he was going
to meet with a New Orleans
man who was and presumably
still is—*“‘an engineer or con-
tractor.”

involved to a, stretch of highway'

did not approach him at the ton
Mart, Ray replied, “I was in-| There was yet anather devel '
occur is given further credence returned to New Orleans -at the -
by the fact that late on the night end of March and delivered a
that while in New Orleans onj
the last trip, a scant five days|
said his business had been com- Some time with a New Orleans
pleted and that he was ready to girl whom he is known to hav
native of New Orleans, Whoknown to this reporter) may
wanted to spend additignal time&-ovide information as to Ray’s
before undertaking the returnKing. ‘
drive. ' Meanwhile an intensive rec--
The key to whom Ray met inade from a phone booth in the
New Orleans seems to lie in twoSt: Francis Hotel as disclosed
first phone call, Ray indicateqDyrell Dennis, who was close to|
to Stein that his New OrleansRay and then-vanished from a.

At approximately 3:30 p.m.

tw e day, “Tommy” aj
0S¢ Triend of Ray’s, was 7in the

volved in a meeting.” opment yesterdav. It has al-
package to the mother of a Los
EXCLUSIV
”befm‘e Dr. Martin Luther King’s
return to Los Angeles. Stein, admired.
with relatives, insisted that they movements and activities just
The pair and the two childrenord search is being conducted in
long distance phone calls RayYesterday. Another manhunt is
party was not in but wnuld peMilwaukee Hotel Wednesday af-

When Tommy asked why Ray between San A’ntonio and Hous-
That the meeting did indeed ready been established that Ray '
Angeles friend. It now appearsi

of the 17th Ray visited Stein and slaying, Ray may have spent

& If true, the girl (her name is

rest up “a couple of days? prior to the assassination of Dr.

left New Orleans Dec. 19. Los Angeles to trace calls Ray

made during the trip. After the"OW on for the young woman,

available “at 9 ter; beir}g located.by. ‘iﬂgs regort
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lab

Februa

statign, but identified picthres
of R3y as the man involvel i

l So’ the transaction.

". C f" i, The gas station owner said
OI’I |C S he remembers the transaction
: clearly because the white

o . Mustang had ‘“‘clutch prob-
Wlth Prlor lems” and was repaired at his
: place of business,
Reports

By LOUIS E, LOMAX

FBIreports consistently
place Ray in Los Angeles un-
til the end of March as a

. . student in dancing and bar-
Hs(;%ztlf:);trr;:;:hm:;rthe tending schools. The FBI re-
1966 white Mustang dris port alleges that Ray left Los
and owned by James Earl
Ray, alias Eric Starvo Galt The green stamps transac-
and the alleged slayer of Dr. tion, Which occurred in Ala-
Martin Luther King Jr., bama at a time when the FBI
unearthed green stamps that says Ray was in Los Angeles,
were issued as a result of a boldly challenges that agen-
purchase at Birmingham, cy’s reports -on the move-
Ala., in mid-February of 1968. ments and whereabouts of

The FBI discovered the Ray.

they located Ray’s car in At- disparities revealed during
lanta, Ga. .this- reporter’s four-day re-
tracing of the automobile trip

- The stamps immediately from Los Angeles to New .Or-

were traced to a Birmingham
‘gag. J i owner, who gab..t_
'onf‘y; CGn%irm ed that the 7 > 196T-

s Ray

stamps- on ‘April 11, the day it i§ but one of a series of

leans which Ray undertook:

stamps . were issued at his “The trip Wi{S ¢ téken; “with!

RN

b :
ﬁuﬂ’s“;a \,’}'

Chayles Stein, the Los Angeles
song writer whe e
original trip with Ray as'.a
companion and guide.

The green stamps evidence
indicates that Ray could not
possibly have been in Los
Angeles at the time the FBI
says he was or that a second
person assuming the name
Ray employed—FEric Starvo
Galt—was operative in Bir-
mingham.

This reporter disclosed last
Tuesday that on Valentine’s

*>~"Angeles March 27. W

Day Ray, then known as Galt,
swapped his console television
set for a portable TV owned
by one of his Hollywood girl
friends. At that time, Ray told
the girl he was leaving town.

This sequence of events

could easily place Ray in Ala-
+bama at the time of the gas
station transaction. ’

1t is known that Ray was in
Los  Angeles during early
March that he left around
March. 27. It is increasingly
slegr, then, that Ray made
three firips .around beiween
Los ‘Angeles’ and New—urre:
ans:_one ‘on Dec, 15; the see-
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ond on or about Feb. 14, and,

the third during the last dpys
arch. It is this last §rip
terminated in the ddath
. King. .

In retracing, along with
Charles Stein, Ray’s Dec. 15
trip to New Orleans, all evi-
dence indicates that Ray was
in constant and repetitive
contact with a person be-
lieved to be an important
New Orleans industrialist
Investigation in Los Angeles
at the starting point of the
trip has disclosed that Ray
uesd a telephone booth in
the St. Francis Hotel to make
his contact with the New
Orleans party. :

{

Here in Houston the search
now is on for the nearby
telephone booth from which
Ray is known to have tele-

phaned hjs New Ogieans=say-
tact. :
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[ Director FILE
Att.: -
AC _ LOS ANGELES
(] ASAC
[—] Supv.
(] Agent
(JSE
pLle
[1¢CC
[] Steno
1 Clerk (1 Rotor #:
ACTION DESIRED

] Acknowledge [ ] Open Case

] Assign Reassign ____ [ ) Prepare lead cards

[ Bring file [ Prepare tickler

[ Call me "] Recharge serials

] Correct [ ] Return assignment card
(] Deadline [ Return file

[} Deadline passed [] Return serials

(] Delinquent [ ] Search and return

[ Discontinue [ ] See me

[ ] Expedite [ Send Serials
[] File to
[] For information [ ] Submit new charge out
[1Handle [ ] Submit report by
(] Initial & return [ Type

] Leads need attention

[ ] Return with explanation or notation as to action fo}e%-’“’;

L/ <o

MURKIN

Re attached.

SAC

See reverse side Office _ New Orleans

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-35% (Rev, 7~16-63)

.
-

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

st Ty . f e st 2

,
:
)

Rlodtiomicoastins o raimt i

ra-gww—.rwu»
Bt e

Police in ‘northwest
Mexico say they are ques-
tioning a U.S. citizen who
they say resemibles James

charge of slaying Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.

_ In Baltimore, however, - the
, arrested man's mother said,
I “There is just no connection.

He doesn't even Inok like

him.”

Lt. Roberta Fletclinr of the
Judicial Police Tivestizating
Office in Caborea. Megien,
said the man carvied a HS.
passport  issued I
David Kennedy- Fletefier kaid
the man denfed any comhipe-.
UORTWIrKing's assassination

£ merous
' the King

i follow
| Los Angeles and New Orleans
¢ and reported that “it becomes

. on
Lrne man gecused of Nilling

Negro civil rights lowfer. we
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- and said he was from Balfic vear-old son. left Baltimore-

s
B

more.
Meanwhile, the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation in Wash-

i inglon said it.is checking nu-
“rumer stories” on

assassination, --in-
cluding one involving New Or-
leans. : o

LOUIS LOMAX, a newsman

for the North American News- !

paper Alliance, continued to
Ray’s ftrail between

increasingly certain™ thar a
Dec. 18, 1867, rhrne cal] Ray

“will  provide  the
clue” to who paid for the as-!
sassination, :
In Baltimore, Mrs, Pearl E.
Kennedy said an FBI agsat
told her Mexican authorities
were holding her son, Daniel
David, becausa 2 NMexican po-.
lice officer said ho resembied

.

- 3 ~oit? i i
Ttowas imnossitie for b

to Dniei to do it said Mrs. Kennedy.

“He woudn't even hurt 2 fly.
let alone kill a hurnan beipg.”
Mrs. Kennedy said ner 41--

[ S - .
Bl el A

March 24 to go td FexiCo—
“he wanted to take off, thatls

all”—angd that he telephoned
her from there on Sunday.

“HE WAS SO HAPP'Y when
“he talked to me,” said Mrs.
Kennedy. “‘He said pegple
were so friendly to him there,
because everything was o
peaceful and quiet.”

Fletcher said eariier that the
man he was holding” made a
telephene call “ to -Baltimore
this weex asking that money
be sent to him.in Cahorca.

Agents of the Soncra state

Earl ‘Rav, wanted on a | made from louston to New |
v’ i Orleans

borca to return the man to
Hermosiilo, the state capital,
Fletcher said. 'He added that

-FBI agents were on their way

to Hermosillo from Arizona
put in Phoenix, John Mull in
charge of the FBI in Arizona,
said he had heard nothing
from Mexican authorilies and
none - of his agents was en
TR to Hetmosillo, . =
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FLETCHER SAID he pigled
the man up about 6 p. m. yes-
terday in a cafe in Caborca,
about 80 miles southwest of
Mogales, Ariz. The officor said
he took the man in because
of .his similarity to published
photographs of Ray.

Fletcher said the man cross-

ed the border at Nogales on

April 7 and told him he had
~‘walked to Caborca.
« Police in Ciudad Victoria
i detained another man briefly
>110 days ago because he fitted
“the general description of

Ray. There have been re-
; ports from several other Mexi-
iecan cities of persons spotting
. 'men resembling Ray.
<o The FBI announced April 17
r~that it was seeking a man
s-ddentified as Eric Starvo Gait
~ in connection with King’s slay-
»ing in Memphis April 4,

. TWO DAYS LATER, the bu-
Jreau said a “systematic and

vegistered at the Provincial
Motel, 1027 Chartres, from
Dec, 17 through 19 last year.

e tign yesterday that Ray was of 5 7y

Q

( 'V set known to have be-
ioTgEd 'to Ray.,

|

D —

. THE MYSTERIOUS blonde |

LOMAX REPORTED that | friend of Ray has been traced
Ray met a man Lomax identi- -

fied only as “a major New
Orleans industrialist” at the
motel on Dec. 17,

© In a new dispatch today
i from Yuma, Ariz., Lomax re-
=ported that the search fur the
i-person or persons involved in
Ethe assassination has closed
tin on a mysterious Hollywood
!blonde who knew Ray betler
than anyone else and the
equally mysterious New Or-
leans industrialist with whom
Ray maintained constant tele-
phone contact.

Although the FBI investiga-
tion seems to be stymied, Lo-
max yesterday wrote, “Thes
facts can -be reported as
result of this reporter’s e
forts*:

- exhaustive search” through its

fingerprint files revealed that
«Galt and Ray, a 40-year-old
-drifter and prison escapee,
JSarethieSame man.

“JAMES EARL RAY spent
-considerable time as a resi-
dent of the St. Francis hotel
.along Hollywood Blvd. in Los

Ray fled the Missouri Peni—-+tngeles. Each evening at ap-

. " tentiary April 23, 1967, while
serving the seventh year cf a
« Jb-year sentence for robbery
~and auto theft in St. Louis.

<= The FBI sald Eric Starvo -

“Galt was one of a string of
waliases used by Ray in fre-
quent brushes with the law
»beginning when he was 21
vears old, several years aft-
er he dropped out of high
school in the 10th grade.

RAY WAS described as 3
“feet, 10, inches tall, 163 to
174 pounds, with brown hair,
~blue eyes and small scars
‘on his forehead and- right
~paim. He was said f{o have a
thabit of tugging on an ear
=when nervous.
protrudes s1ightly further
than his right ear.

The FBI said acquaintances
of Ray called him a loner,
who -likes beer and vodka,
favors country and Western
music and speaks with a
rural twang. '

In  Washington, the FBI
.said it has been swanpad
“with “rumor stories” in the
King-glaying and.is checking
.them out. The agency had

abeen asked about the reveiw!

His left ear-

‘proximately § o'clock he en-

tered a public telephore booth !

*in the hotel lobby and made
‘long-distance, pre-paid calls.
“The number of this booth
-1s known and an intensive in-
- vestigation is under way to
‘discover whom Ray was call-
ing.

“According to people who
knew Ray, he had a docdling
habit and ‘the walls of the
.phone hooth involved reveal
hat someone had wriltten

a |
£

|

psot matel a few

irst to Cincinnati and then ‘
to Milwaukee. It is certain

that Ray purchased her ticket |

to visit her parenis in the
Midwest. .

It is also certain that she
left her parents three weeks
ago and moved into a Milwau-
kee hotel under an assumed
name and with a man who
said he was her husband.
The woman in question is not
married.

On April 22, the woman, so
far identified only as Jerri,
wrote a Los Angeles friend a
letter. The lefter indicated
that Jerri had moved into the
days after King
was assassinated and that she
planned to return to Los An-
geles in two weeks.

The woman is not a suspect
in the .case. Investigators
hope she can give addition-
al details ahout Ray’s activi-
ties and contacts.

Lomax is now following
Ray’s trail from Los Angeles
to New Orleans, where Lomax
said Ray made contact with
a man ‘“‘who is probably an
industrialist and a builder”
shortly before last Christmas.
Lomax’ story confinued:

“DURING" THE trip Ray
made several telephonic ef-
forts to reach his New Or-
leans contact. The first three
efforts resulted in a ‘no an-
swer.” On the fourth try, Ray

‘death before dishonor.’ This—-get an answer but the evi-

is a slogan often used by | d

Southerners who resent having -
lost the' Civil War.”

The writing on the phone
booth wall is surrounded by
drawings of swastikas and
the Maltese Cross. Yet an-
other doodling on the wall
reads ‘“‘Down with Mexicans,
Niggers and Martin Luther
Coon.”

It is believed that Ray,
then known as Galt, made the
doorlings,

But this could bhe certified
only when the FBI fingerprint
ET5erts mateh tiewrmingg on

L

t‘hc wall with that on the back |

{
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ence suggests that the par_t_y_! iol’ will provide the el

he wished to contact was not
there. [Cu—E——.

“It is further evident that
Ray, during the fourth phone
call, made a date to call his
contact at 9 o’clock the fol-
lowing evening. This particu- |
lar call was made from a
phone bhooth near Yuma. At
approximately 9 p. m. Dec.
16, Ray contacted his New
Orleans ally, fromaphone
booth in Houston.

“LATE YESTERDAY after-
noon, another startling devel-
opment occurted. The woman .
known as Jerri, along with
her ‘husband,’” suddenly van-
ished from the Royal Hotel,
435 Michigan st., Milwaukee.

“Shortly after a long dis-
tance call from this reporter,
the woman and the man al-
leged to be her husband sud-
denly checked out of the mo-
tel,” Lomax wrote.

“According to the relief |
clerk who works only on Wed-
nesday, the description of the
woman's hushand is similar
to that of James Earle Ray.
This disclosure adds under-
standing to the FBI press re-
lease that they were search-
ing for Ray near the Cana- !
dian border which is not too !
far from Wisconsin.

i
. “Even so, the search for
l

the bankrollers of Ray con-
centrates on New Orleans and
it becomes increasingly cer-
tain that Ray’s phone call’
| from the phone booth in Hous-

ue.”

..... N
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MEMPHIS — The man
Who assassinated Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King probably
escaped from Memphis
without the help of any
conspirators.

. The escape could have
been astonishingly easy.

‘Whether or not the as-
sassin was a paid Killer,
what he did in Memphis
on April 4 he probably did
alone.

A study by Times répor-
ters of the scene of the
crime and the possible
escape routes, and a reca-
pitulation of the events
immediately after the as-
sassination reached these
findings and. judgments:

—The assassin needed
no help to make his es-
cape. No evidence has
been made public that he
had help in Memphis and
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation is not saying
whether any such evi-
dence has been found.

—An easy escape route
was available. If the killer
used it, he could have been
in Mississippi 15 minutes
after He pullec the trigger.
Once he crossed the state
line, the chances he would
be captured decreased be-
cause Memphis police did

be on the lookout for him,

In support of the deci-
sion npot to issue such an
alert, Memphis police say
that in the early stages of
the investigation they
didn't -have enough of a

te warrant: agking nej

‘repulted in trafiic hazprds,
pyblie inconveniencd or

in the accidental
shooting of innocent per-
sons, .

Car Is Chief Clue

Early descriptions of the
fugitive contained no cha-
racteristics to distinguish
him from most other men
of average size and build,
except that he was driving
a white Mustang, a car
that is common in this
region.

Responsibility for the
decision rested with
Frank C. Holloman, Mem-
‘phis police and fire direc-
tor. Holloman, a former
high-ranking FBI official,
has told associates that he
would make the same
decision if he had to do it
over again.

The FBI, which took
over the case, acted much
in the same -manner. A
week went by before the
bureau issued a "locate and
notify" order naming "Eric
Starvo Galt" as owner of a
white Mustang. Galt later
was identified as James
Earl Ray, 40, an escapee
from the Missouri State
Penitentiary.

- Despite an intensive na-
tionwide search” by the
FBI—now in its fourth
week—and rewards total-

ing $100,000 for informa-:
tion leading to Ray's cap-.
not alert authorities in ture, he remains at large.

Mississippi or Arkansas to Ray, under the ‘namé of Sp

Galt, has been charged w1th
murder by Memphis au- :
thorities and by the feder-
al government with con-
spiracy to. violate Dr.
King's civil rights. -

On the evening Dr. Kmfr

sseription of the fugltlve was kﬂ]ed police were

trolllng the block

Iro across M Ibetry St.,
fro;n a bathroom mdow
in the rear of a rooming
house that faces on Mam
St., the next street over.

Even if they had seen
the killer fire the shot, it
would have been difficult
for the police to reach him
quickly. A concrete wall,
about nine feet high,
barred the way to the rear
of the rooming house.
They would have had to
run a circular course—
one-half block to the right
or left, one block uphill to
Main and then one-half
block to the roommg
house door.

By that time, the assas-
sin would have been gone.
Tt took little more than 30
seconds for him to flee
down the front stairs of
the rooming house to his
car, parked at the curb,

About 12 or 13 hours
later, a man was seen
getting out of a white

Mustang in a parking lot

in an Atlanta public hous-
ing development about 400
miles -from Memphis, Au-
thorities were not aware
thyt the car was, there
urgil seven days 1 er. 1 It

wag registered in alt's
narme.

The killer's qulckest and
casiest escape route from
Memphis and the assas:m—
atfon site could ve'
placed him dn' '3 hgh—

ed highway wi
e minutes -after he
hot He could have been

in Mississippi within 15
minutes; Some authorities
befeve he used that rﬂate,

Two T mes repofters

chgcked: the: driving 1me
toMississippi by foll
this, 'poute. They

_away from the sce;ie -of the

drove

ang at’6:02 p.m., 'aboﬁt

the same’ t1me VG iy
left, . oo i
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y ,He could havedeft Inter-

, - *’"t Bate

mlles south of Memphls,
‘and headed' éast on High-
way: 78 through Oxford
and’+ Tupelo. * He might
have' continued "on .78
through Birmingham to
Atlana or turned north to
‘Highway 72 “which runs
through Huntsville, Ala,

‘ e assassin m1ght ave
conginued on Interstatp 55
untfl it ends at Grenjda,
thek -proceeded soutk to
Winona, Miss., and turned
east on Highway 82 which
also would have taken him
to -:Atlanta via Birming-
ham. -

" FBI Not Talking

There are many back
roads . that the assassin
could have used and even
the three main routes, 72,
78 and 82, go primarily
through unhghted rural—
often remote—countryside.
The roads.are generally
good,  the population and
traffic'sparse at night and
police patrolling infre-
quent at best.

"FBI agents undoubtedly
have questioned operators
of service stations and
restaurants along every
route! the assassin might
have used. If they have
found anyone who remem-
bers seeing the escape car,
the FBI is not saying.

In service stations and
restaurants in Mississippi,
reporters who asked about
the white Mustang re-
ceived mostly a shrug of
the shoulders, sometimes
a hostile silence or. the
comment—"There are a

lot of white gs

around thesé parts. TS
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{Eh_“»_*ﬂewmo account of "Shootlng at 406, Mulber- ,  X
the escape. assumes tHaT W §

the slayer used the fastest,
quckest route ‘to Mississip-
91 Hypothetlcal .m-ok e-
in
pienxheses KnoWn f cts
ae not,

16:01 pim. Dr. King is shot
#t the sforraine Motel, 406
Nfulber St.”

-6:02 — Killer, having
emErged from the rooming
house, drops his rifle and a
small suitcase in the near-
by doorway of the Canipe
Amusement ‘Co., gets into
his car -and" dmves north.

(§:03—Killer' turns Rft
off | Main St. He now|[is
ing west. toward fhe
ississippi River, whicl is
only a few blocks away.
He wants to get onto
Riverside Drive, a limited-
access highway which runs
along the river. There are
two ways he can do this.
He can turn right at the
next street, Front St.,
drive to Beale St. and then
turn left to Riverside. Or,
hefcan double back almgost
immediately, turning {left

on| Front St., driving to
Gelrgia Ave., wherethe
would turn right and then ;
use the Georgia Ave. entry
onto Riverside. The first
route is faster. The second
is longer and slower, but
has the advantage of tak-
ing him through a desert-
ed warehouse area. Subse-
quent time-checks on the
killer's location -assumes
tha§ he went via Bealf St.,
reaghing  the Missi ipL
ling]in about 15 mingtes,
Usifig the second roufy, it
probably would have ta-
ken him 18 minutes to get
to the state line.) :

6:03—A sheriff's depart-
ment deputy finds the
discarded rifle.

6:04 —Fire department
dlspatcher responsible for

~-the ambul;

service, . sends -this ¢ally

Dolice are on scene.
respond." 401 was the
ambulance nearest the
Lorraine Motel. 4

(6:05—Killer by now is
1< driving south on Riverside
Drive. The Mississippi
River is to his right. A
high bluff is to the left.
Ahead of him he sees the +
Memphis-Arkansas bridge
spanning the Mississippi.
1f he wants to, he can be in
@ Arkansas in less than five
minutes.)

(6:08 — Assassin's car
speeds by the Interstate
Turnoff to the Arkansas
bridge. He is now on
Interstate route 55.) '

6:09—The fire -depart- .

ment dispatcher pulls a
master switch turning all
traffic lights red on Main
St. and several others.
This made it easier for
police cars and for the
ambulance carrying Dr.
King to speed through the
downtown area.

Speed Accelerated
6:11—Police . radio re-
ports for the first time
that a white Mustang had
been seen leaving the area
of the shooting. The driver
is described as a "young
white male suspect, well-
dressed, believed in a late
model white Mustang,
north on Main from the

scene of the shooting.”

(6:12—The assassin, who
already has driven about ;
eight miles, accelerates his
speed. The speed limit
now is 75 m.p.h., the flow
of sparse traffic is 80
mp.h. or higher on the
concrete divided hxgh-
way.) -

6:15 — The dying Dr.
King, his spinal cord sev-,
ered by the assassin's bul-
lef, is wheeled into the
emergency -room . of St
Joseph's Hospital. H1s

head ‘i, wrapped in aPERECAQ
1

' now - some  distahce T
south of Memphis,, speeds: of the ,
over the state-line into’ describe ~as,"'requﬁ
Mississippi. The legal.,for the shooting."
speed limit drops to 70. - At: another :p
But there is almost no ,pohce broadCast "
traffic on the limited ac- Pontiac is firing.
cefs road. - Almost evgry- white. Musta.ng
orfe exceeds the speed ryection' .
Tirhit and some cars rqach” Mustang; i
109 m.p.h.) B

626—The sheriff's de- Mem
partment dispatcher kn
broadcasts: "Subject now 'b,roa:d

‘believed north on Thomas arte

'from Parkway, dark hair, . *'6;‘ i
dark suit.” This location, ift po

true, would have put the
fug1t1ve in north Memphis K
headed toward Kentucky. ho'

6:30 — The Tennessee“‘ ‘
Highway Pattol in’Mem<
phis radios all its umts
the area that a late’ modei,
Mustang: is being sought
After the broadcast the
highway patrol . guarded
all state routes from the
city.

(6:30 — The assassm,
driving at high speed, is.at §
least 20 .miles deep .in
Mississippi ‘on | Intersta%e :
55.)

6:35-6: 48—-Memph1s po—
lice become the victimsafa | [
heartless practical jokewas —

_TRIVERSIDE DR

pranksters complicate the [}{ -
pursuit of the killer. Inter- ¥
mittently for: 13 ‘minutes; ¥
they succeed in getting [
broadcast on the polica | -
radio false reports detail- |
ing a wild chase and -an|(
exchange of  gunfire be- [
‘tween a white" Mustang L

and a blue Pontiac in the '
southeast section of Mem- ESCAPE RO
hig, " maps. show: hy
The false reports ongm— mcy‘hcve fled'M
ated from a citizénls' band
t’ransmltter and were: re- :
ce1ved by a young wh;te Lvopeed)
ﬁan in a I?Iarkedifcalc} in'55 " th.
emphis, He  notified .a
pohce ;ofhcer ‘who .‘%ﬁm nor orn M

el, H;s eyes-are closed.f ficer re

A oxygen mask 1s osvw
his face. .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

“Eun At »C’hildhood —_—

" Ray Pictured As A Rebel

.. NEW YORK (AP) — James| the brother said. “He sure
Eaﬁ Ray, suspected assassiit of] JWM’t have any lovéTor-corored

Dr."Martin Luther King Jr., be-
gatt-his rebellion against author-
ity during a poverty stricken
clifidhood in the Midwest and|
was:always known as a trouble-

| maker; an article in the current
issue of Life magazine has dis-

i

closed.

Ray alias Eric Starvo Galt
‘continued his troublemaking ca-~

- reer in the Army, then turned to

"y desk wearing patched over-! .

tw- other brothers also have:
- béen in jail. i

‘a life of small-time, usually un-
siecessful crime, the article
said. Life quoted one of Ray’s
brgthers as saying that if he
killed King, it was probably fo
money. ’ :
The article said Ray was ab-
sent from school 25 to 30 per
cent of the ffme when a child.
Virgil Oscay Graves, who was
principal” of thé” Ewing, Mo.,
school Ray attended, was quot-
ed as saying, ‘“He was a rebel.
He  rebelled against authority
4nd his approach to most of his
teachers was very bad... But
he -was a sensitive boy. I re-i
heinber one day he came up to

alls and asked whether T
thought the other* kids would
pay.- attention to his appear-:
anc ‘.n ol
~Ray, the article said, was fhe:
eldest of nine children of Gegfge'
and Lucille Maher Ray. Rdy’s!
fathefdied 1i 1951, "pIObably of

people, but I know he. wouldn’t
have put himself in a spot like|
this unless there was something
in it for him.” 1
The article said Ray’s mili-
tary career was spent mostly in
Germany and that in 1948 he re-
ceived a general discharge that
cited his “ineptness and ack of
adaptability to military serv-
ice.”
; In 1949, the article said, Ray
went to Los Angeles and began
a -series of ‘“almost clownish
crimes.” Ray was caught al-

ost every time he tried a rdp-,

ry, the magazine said, a
id not succeed until 1959 wh
he and a partner stole $800 from

a grocery store in St. Louis.
Shortly after that success, the
article said, Ray tried another
holdup which turned out to he
typical of his failures. During
his escape, the article said,

i
'

‘Ray forgot to shut his car dogr
i}\nd fell out as he swerved tlie
I

‘qar sharply around a corner.” I!

In prison, having been se
tenced late in 1959 to 20 years in
the Missouri State Penitentiary,
Ray “distinguished himself only

. by a series of solitary escape at-

tempts which earned him the

nickname, ‘The Mole.”
Finally, a year ago, he suc-

ceeded in escaping by hiding in

alcoholism, Life said, and” ™S ~atruck from the prisoi pakery.

mother in 1961. One of his sis-
te;s and one brother are dead;

- One of these two, Gerald, was!

qugted as saying Ray knew that
if he were recaptured he faced a
stiffer prison sentence, even
without a murder accusation.
-*A deal with a lot of money
would have looked pretty good
to T TSI BT that cirguﬁga.-.gm,”
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'THE SEARCH FOR RAY: —
KEY PHONE CLUE FOUND

By LOUIS LOMAX

. Special to The Herald-Examiner
SAN ANTONIO, Tex.—The

'gas station phone booth from

‘which James Earl Ray, the al-

ileged slayer of Dr. Martin Lu-
‘ther King Jr., talked long dis-
tance with his New Orleans con-
ltact on the night of Dec. 18,
1967, has been located.

! The call involved one of the

‘two telephone contacts Ray
made that night with the New
Orleans man believed to be the
“cashman’ behind Ray, then
known as Eric Starvo Galt.
i Charles Stein, the Hollywood
!songwriter who made the Dec.
i15 trip with Ray, and this re-
‘porter located the gas station
involved at about 1 a.m. Satur-
day. Identification of the phone
booth climaxed a 24-hour search
along freeways and service
roads in the area. Telephone
company officials in Texas are
attempting to locate records
that will show precisely who
Ray was calling.

From conversations between
:Ray and Stein as they drove
ifrom Tos Augeles to New Or-

CLUSIVE! ]

leans, it has been established

that Ray said his contact was a
New Orleans industrialist.

Publication of the exact loca-
*ition of the phone booth is being
withheld until telephone compa-
ny officials can locate the rec-
ord.

Before leaving Los Angeles,
Stein provided this reporter
with a detailed description of
the gas stations where the

phone calls were made. The
first call was at approximately

8 p.m. Dec. 16 at a gas station
Stein described as being in a
relatively small town. The high-
way, Route 90, ran through the
town and Stein recalled that
Ray drove directly into the sta-
tion which is on the right side of
the road. Ray, according to
Stein, told the attendant he did
not wish to buy gas, and raced
to the phone hooth to the left of
the station.

Stein also recalled that the

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

station had a long roof Whichi
jutted out from the main build-!

ing to the area of the gas
pumps. He said the jutting roof
area was flooded with contin-
uous lights.

The first 24 hours of the

search proved futile due to the
manner in which Stein’s memo-

ry and mind worked. He never,

wears a waich and has great
difficulty in remembering exact-
ly when events occur. He knew,
for example, that he left Los
Angeles on Friday, Dec. 15, and
arrived at New Orleans on Sun-
day, Dec. 17, but he could not
recall the approximate time of
departure or arrival.
Cross-checks with Stein’s fam-
ily in Los. Angeles established
that he and Ray departed at
about noon on Dec. 15. A further
check with Stein’s brother 'in
New Orleans discloséd Te arid
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Raz_@:mygg at the home shortly
after noon on Sunday.

After plotting the trip as it
would be carried out by the two
men taking turns at the wheel,
we determined approximately
where they would have been on
the evening of Dec. 16, the night
the two critical calls took place.
This timetable pinpointed the
Houston area. Only after a
search of that area failed to
locate the gas station involved
did Stein begin to completely
relive the trip. He remembered
that after the last phone call he,
Stein, took over the driving and
immediately fraversed a road
under construction.

After three hours of driving
and covering more than 125
miles, we found the stretch of
highway involved. The location
iof the “bumpy road” suggested
‘that our original calculations
|were off by some 500 miles.
Then Stein’s memory produced
‘these facts:

@®The two men ate breakfast
at Las Cruces, N.M., early on
the morning of Dec. 16.

@ They drove into El Paso, 30
miles away, where Ray bought
a new tire for the white Mus-
tang. :

@The tire was not affixed to
the car in El Paso. Instead Ray
drove toward San Antonio and
skidded off the iced road. Stein
took the wheel at that point and
. jdrove to the next small town
! {where they had the new tire
" |affixed, reasoning that his skid
was caused by a slick tire.

_A check with the weather bur-
eau confirmed the snow storm
and the icy roads. Given the
breakfast in Las Cruces and the
weather factor it became clear
that the phone calls were made
somewhere between El Paso
gnd San Antofiio raurer than

between San Antonio and Hous-
ton—as first thought.sw—maes

Stein, struggling to recall de-
tails of the five-month-old trip,
remembered Ray was short on
gas as he drove through a small
town. As they passed the last
gas station in the town, Ray
remarked that the station was
across the road which had  a
divider and that he would get
gas at the next station which he
felt would be a few miles down
the highway. Ray drove about
three miles. without coming
upon a gas station. He panicked
and decided to turn around and
return to the gas station in the
small town. .

Stein found the town in ques-
tion. The road divider is there
and we bought our gas at the
same Phillips 66 station where
Ray bought his.

From these fixed points it was
a matter of time before Stein,|
who was driving my rented car
at the time, slammed on the
brakes and then pulled into a
gas station. ‘

“This,” he shouted, “is it!
Thank you, Jesus!”

The station had the 'jutted' I

roof. The lights are continuous.
And as I sat in the car, as Stein
had done with Ray, and
watched Stein race around 'the|
left side of the station to the
hidden phorie booth, I too be-
came convinced that this was
indeed the place. =
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¥ fche areas of :Dr. ‘Martin
Laither King's residence and church
‘circled -has: been: linked- to.-accused
assassin James:Earl Ray by the FBI
i Waslearnad ‘Tuesday. :

The ‘Times learned that' the map is
part of the FBI's evidence in its civil

rights-conspiracy: case against Ray.

+The map tends to support a theory
by ‘'some investigators . that Ray
‘statked Dr. King for some. time
before he allegedly shot him April 4
as the civil rights leader stood on a
balcony outside his Memphis motel
room,.

The ’areas circled included the
Ebenezer - ‘Baptist- Church on Au-
burn-Ave, in a Negro-business ‘area
on the eastern.edge of :downtown
Atlanta, and-the ‘area -of -Dr. King's
residence several-miles.southwest of
dowsos=w Atlanta. Dr. King and K5

father, the Rev. Martin Luther King
Sr., served as' copastors of the

, church

Ray has been the object of a
nationwide manhunt since April 17 .
when the FBI charged him—in a
complaint listing him under the
alias of Eric Starvo Galt—with
conspiring to violate Dr, King's civil
rights. Memphis authorities quickly. -
followed with a murder charge.

Two days after filing the co
laint, the FBI announced th
fingerprints uncovered In its inves-
tigation revealed that Galt actually
was Ray, a 40-year-old escapee from

the Missouri State Penitentiary.

How the FBI obtained the Atlanta -

map with its markings is not known.
It apparently was either left by Ray
as he fled the murder scene or was

found in a car he abandoned in’

At‘lanta.

""The FBI alleges Ray bought a rifle
with a telescopic sight in Birming-
ham March 29. And Jefferson Coun-
ty (Birmingham) Sheriff Mel Bailey
has said the killing probably was
planned in Birmingham.

Bailey said there was evidence
that Ray was in Birmingham at the
same time as Dr. King last October
and November. "He could have laid
in wait on many occasion
for remorat King," Bailey sald.™
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‘Federal  investigators,
howesss=spparently favor
the theory that Ray, who
was known to be strangely
impulsive, did not plan

" the killing over a long pe-
riod of time.

Although the FBI com-
plaint accused the sus-
pect of conspiring in
"the 'assassination with "an
individual whom he al-
leged to be his brother," it
was learned that the FBI's
investigation has turned
up little or no evidence
that the. crime involved
more than one person.

The FBI's allegation of a
conspiracy apparently
rests solely on a statement
by a clerk at a Birming-
ham sporting goods store
that Ray, in purchasing
the rifle, mentioned that
he and his brother
planned to use it.

The .30-06 rifle was
traced to the store by the
FBI after having been
dropped by the assassin as
he fled a Memphis board-
ing house from which he
had fired the fatal shot.

The FBI apparently has
lost all traté of Kav since

between 7 am. and 9 am.
April 5—12 to 14 hours
after the killing—when a’

man believed to be him -

was seen abandoning a

white Mustang in a public -

housing project in Atlan-
ta.

The car, which matched
the description of one
which fled the murder
scene, was registered in
the name of Eric Starvo
Galt. Ray began using that
alias some time after es-
caping from prison April
23, 1967, according to au-
thorities.

The source of his funds
remains a puzzle, howev-
er. Could he have been a
more successful robher
and burglar than his re-
cord indicates? Did he live
off stolen funds after his
escape, or did he have
cash stashed away from a
crime committed —perure

his last imprisonment?
One thing the painstak-

ing FBI investigation has’| -

turned up about Ray is

- He. once rejected a tram-
fer to'a prisom —~a

that he is mote of a'racist | .

than was first believed.

Although some prison |’

sources said Ray showed

no manifestations of ra-
cism, it is now known that .
he brooded over race prob-’

lems and had [%:‘: gggg !
hatred or fear of Negroes. -
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armlchael may have given
amay plot behind shooflng

"By RALPH .ge TOLEDANO
More and more, Capm)l Hill (Indicate page, name of
is mclmmg to the, view held by newspaper, city and state.)
ihe FBI that the assassin of
Martin Luther King was hired

L ‘ AP
and guided by pro-Peking Com- _/?9’6 ﬂ// /4/ /fé“ W

munist - ele-
ments in the
United  States
and Cuba. If
this is proved, >
it “will Plend (/%////?/44 rs
" credence to the § 5,
theory that —_—
Castroites  al- .
so had a hand _ /,/ﬁf_f\
in the assassi- _
nation of President Kennedy
Increasingly, the careful
planning that - went into the
Martin Luther King assassina-
tiun is being cited in any de-
bate over the assertion that a
wild-eyed crackpot fireqd the
murder weapon. Fanatical pol-
itical -murderers are quickly
caught. Or they give themselves
up in order to take “credit” for YA
their acts. The hired gun is dif- pate: F- L] =5 &
ficult to track down, particular- .
fy if his ‘“‘employers” realize Author: 24y O %7;/; & DANVO
that capture can ‘Dblow” the Editor:
purposes of the plot. Title:
If the pro-Peking theory of
the King assassination is true,
the sole purpose of the slaying
wage to incite violence and cre-
atc what Lenin ritualistically or
deseribed as a  “revolutionary Classification:
ituation” in the cities. The ef- Submitting Office:
{ect of such a disclosure would
highly adverse to the - ex- i
remist and violent wing of the o T T - 7 4
“black power” movement. —
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The most vocal spokesman of
violence as a means of politi-
cal action is Stokely Carmi-
chael. However, one Negro
leader described him as hav-
g a “following of about 50
Negroes and 5,000 white report-
ers,” and there is much truth
in that overstatement.

Nonetheless, Carmichael’s
words and acts acquire a sig-
nificance beyond the present
potential of the subversives he
now leads. During the Wash-
ington riots, Carmichael roam-
ed the streets exhorting Ne-
groes to burn and loot, wav-
ing a pistol in violation of law,
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and ignoring the curfew that
confined the rest of the citi-|
zenry. . ‘

In a telephone call to Com-
nmunist Cuba on the day after
the King killing, Carmichael
may have given away the mo-
tivation for what on the face
of it might seem a senseless
act. With Dr. King out of the
way, he almost gloated, “the
leader of a movement which
urged the United States Negro
population not to burn the ci-
tise nor engage in acts of vio-
lence” had been eliminated.
Now, “no other black leader
exists to tell his brothers not
to burn cities. This means that”
for Negroes “it will be neces-
ary to enter wholeheartedly}-
nto total revolution.” ‘

In the same message, he
¢pefled it out even more clear-
ly. “With the death of Martin
Luther King,”” he said, “we can
seriously start down the road.
toward revolution in order to
attain the downfall of this sys-
tem governing the United
States.” Elsewhere he had
said, “We will set the country
afire and — like Nero — we
will sit and watch it burn,”
bringing about the destruction
of “an imperialist” America.

In other words, despite the
violence which often followed
Martin Luther King’s non-vio-
lence preachments, he remain- |
eo as an obstacle to the lead-
ership of the extremists who

A=
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calied for immediate <asu=
ceaseless violence. The King as-
sassination cut the ground from
under those Negro leaders who
recognize that arson and
looting achieve only token re-
sults — the panicky passage of
an open-housing law by a con-
fused Congress was one such
— rather than building toward
a sound multi-racial America.

The militant extremists, of
course, are not really interest-
ed in solving the problems of
America’s Negroes. The more
misery there is in the so-called
ghettos, the better chance there -
is for embroiling the entire na-
tion in internal warfare. If, as
Carmichael seems to want, ev-
cry Negro lays down his life
in the cause of nihilistic terror,’
the entire free world will be
ompromised — which is what
eking also most passionately
esires.
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'FBT Impou
Phone Cal

By LOUIS LOMAX
Special to The Herald-Examtner

The FBI has seized tele-
phone records here vital to the
hunt for the slayer or slayers of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

On Thursday of last week, the
Herald-Examiner disclosed that
James Earl Ray, then known as
Eric Starvo Galt, frequented a
phone booth in the St. Francis
Hotel along Hollywood Boule-
vard. The article by this report-
er disclosed that Ray made long
distance calls from this phone
booth around six o’clock each
evening.

Before the article was printed
arrangements had been made
with officials of Pacific Tele-
prene Company to obtain re-
cords that would show the desti-
nation of the calls placed by
Ray.

On the day the story appeared
in The Herald-Examiner, the
FB1 visifed the Pacific Tele-
phone Company and impounded
the records.

FBI officials also visited
Charles Stein and other mem-
bers of his family Monday who
nave been instrumental in this
reporter’s efforts to track down
New Orleans contacts of Ray.
Stein and members of his fami-
ly report the FBI officials de-
manded to know what places

Sieifi_and tnis reporter visited

nds Ray's"!

| Records

during our trip to Texas last|
week. -

Stein and this reporter left
Lns Angeles last Thursday to
retrace the T.os Angeles to New
Orieans trip Stein took with Ray

last December 15th. The essen-;
tial purpose of Ray’s trip, so it/

is believed, was to make con-
tact with the ‘“‘cash man” in
New Orleans who is suspected
of having bankrolled the slaying
of Dr. King.

This reporter and Stein re-
traced the trip to locate phone
Locths from which Ray made
calls to his New Orleans con-
tact.

One of these booths was locat-
ed in the early morning hours
Saturday.

Yexas phone company offi-
clals now are attempting to lo.
cate records that will reveal the
number and name of the person
Ray was calling.

The Los Angeles phone re-
cords confiscated by the FBI
may show the name and num-
ber of the same New Orleans
contact Ray was phoning from
phione booths along the Texas
highway.

¥BI officials here in Los An-
geles refused to comment about
their seizure of the phone re-
cords. They also refused this
reporter’s request to see the

records. —
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—A World-Wide Manhunt

_CANBEI'IRA, Australia (AP), Police officials said the U.S. 'Australian police have aiso
— Australian police are making|Federal Bureau of Investigation|begun an intensive examination
a nationwide search for James|cabled that it had information|°f 21! entry documents filed at

. I P oints of en i ing’s as
Earl Ray, wanted in the United|indicating Ray, also known as Eags’i,ﬁa‘t’foﬁmguf‘“f,?ffé;’,’.f ssaasy

States on a charge of killing Dr.[Eric Starvo Galt, mi ' it
P : . , might haveinothing positive has turned u
y%ﬂ King Jr. fled to Australia. yet. I (Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state.)
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! has asked the #gt_};%l_g‘ n
go%%t to make a routTne check:
of whether James Earl Ray, sought
in the murder of Dr. Martin Luther’
'ng, applied for a visa to go to that
‘epuntrysAn - Australian - embassy
spokesman said in Washington that
"Australian authorities have no
evidence .at all that the person
ccmcerned is. in Australia." It was
:thought that the FBI had or would
‘make ‘' similar ‘requests of other (Indicate page, name of
nationg in which Ray might seek newspaper, city and state.)
= = : T ety
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Brother Believes Ray~™
Framed Maybe Slain

Je’rry Says He Doubts James Assassinated
Dr. ng but He Mlght Have Been Fall Guy

Tlmos stlﬂ Writer

sought in he assassina-
tion of Drf Martin Luther
King, was connected in
some way with an elabor-
ate plot, but that James
may have been the fall
guy, not the killer.

James may have been
killed himself and framed
by those who actually
murdered Dr. King, Jerry
Ray said Friday in an
interview with The Times.
. "If he did it, which I

doubt, there had to be a lot
of money in it," and pro-
bably assurances of a safe
hiding place, Jerry Ray
speculated.

He urged his brother, if
still alive, not to surren-
der. Anything would be
better than facing trial for
the murder and serving
the 18 years in prison

James still faces in Mis- .

souri, Jerry said. ’
Claims FBI Clearance
Jerry, who left the Chi-

cago area and his job for

St. Louis Fridgy after-
noon, said he and his other
brother, John, /both have

been cleared the FBI.

cording to Jerry, who said
.- FBI agents told him of

John's clearance. The -
- agents did not. tell him-
wWAreTeRJoh

: ohn h%:‘_—an
found, Jerry Ray said.”:

said he hasskadoao
co%ith John since

January when John was
working as a bartender in
New York City and called
him on the telephone.
Jerry said his last con-
tact with James was a
letter James wrote him
about a week before escap-
ing from the Missouri
State Penitentiary at Jef-
ferson City April 23, 1967,
"He won't contact any-
body in the family, I'm
positive of that," Jerry
said, because James will
know the FBI is watching

all his relptives—
Often in Jail -

Between the ages of 14
and 20, Jerry, now 32, was
out of jail only one year,
but he has not been in
trouble since. For the last
four years, he has worked
as a maintenance man at a
public country club near
Chicago. He is regarded as
a quiet, pleasant man by
his employers and by the
few people who know him
in the town near the club.

The club's owners had

not known of Jerry's po- |

lice record, but when the
news broke, instead of
firing him—as Ray says
most employers would—
they attempted to shield

by the FBI fnd has been - him from publicity and

found to ha¥e no connec-
tion with the slaying, ac- -

helped him in other ways.

Jerry said he was not

workmg with the FBI, but

acknowledged he has been |
in frequent contact with .
the bureau since agents |
took him to their Chicago |
.. office for questioning the

night of . April' 19, when
Erie Starvo Galt was iden-

_trisithe FRIGS TS

s g
lier, éalt had been
‘charged with con:splracyb

in the assassination., .

Although he continues
to express doubt that

James was the assassin,

Jerry says there is "some

tieup someplace" between

his brother and the mur-
der. The large amounts of
money James allegedly
spent just before the kill-

_ing could not have come |,

from earlier crimes, his
brother said.
Money a Mystery

James' crimes before he
went to the Missouri pri-

son were not large enough |
to yield such a quantity of |
money, and the FBI has, |
found no evidence that he |}
committed any robberies

after escaping, Jerry ‘said.

He asserted that the FBI ||
also "leans toward" the ‘

plot theory. &=

He pins, his hope that. |

James is still alive on the
fact that his body has not

been found, If he had been

killed and framed, Jerry
reasons, the murderers
would want the body dis-

covered "to draw the heat

off of them."

~ If the persons involved
in the plot checked James"
record, his brother said,
they would have found

that he could be trusted
because he has never testi-
fied for the police agamst
his "rap partners" in other
crimes. !
James was sentenced to
20 years in Missouri be-
cause he refused to give
information to the police,
Jerry Ray said, and he

himself once took a five-
year sentence rather than -

talk. "That runs in the
famyrent stuffrmesen.

This leads him %o hope -
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